

Bennett Raglin

**Bennett@brphotocreations.com | 917-428-6592 | www.brphotocreations.com | Member
Local 600 | Part 107 Drone License**

Unit still Photographer with extensive experience in set, red carpet, concert and Tent Pole events. I hold a FAA Part 107 drone license. My work has been featured in numerous magazines, websites and newspapers. I am a contributor to Gettyimages and the Associated Press. Experienced dealing with high profile talent and challenging shooting environments. Expert knowledge of studio lighting with proficiency in Adobe Photoshop CC, and Lightroom.

Experience:

Television/Film:

- People TV (2020)
- USAA\Verizon Media - Commercial (2020)
- NBC The Anytime Show - Pilot (2019)
- NBC Dateline Daily - Pilot (2019)
- NBC The Duo - Pilot (2019)
- NBC Doctor Tiffanie - Pilot (2019)
- Real Housewives of Atlanta (2019)
- CNBC The Profit B Sweet Episode (2019)
- Judge Jerry Springer Show (2019)
- Own Network "After Neverland" (2019)
- American Injustice: A BET Town Hall (2019)
- NBC 's Judge Jerry Springer Show (Pilot, 2018)
- BET's Hustle In Brooklyn - Reality TV Show (2018)
- NFL Network Good Morning Football Commercial (2018)
- MTV's TRL relaunch (2017-2018)
- MTV's FloriBama Shore season 1 reunion show (2018)
- MTV's Teen Mom Reunion Show (2018)
- 2018 BET Experience Live TV Show
- BET's New Edition Mini-series, BET Network (2017)
- NBC "Late Night With Seth Myers" S5 E38 (2017)
- Comedy Central The Daily Show Christmas Special (2017)
- ABC' s The Toy Box/Toys R Us commercial (2017)
- BET Presents: "Love & Happiness: An Obama Celebration" (2017)
- AOL Build Series (Various)
- BET's Joyful Noise (2016)
- VH1's Love & Hip Hop Atlanta Reunion Show, VH1 Network | Season 4 (2015)
- Comedy Central "Nikki Glaser" Comedy Special (2015)
- BET 106 & Park (2012 - 2014)
- Aol Build Various episodes (2016-2020)

Tent Pole Events:

- MTV Video Music Awards (2016, 2019)
- New York Fashion Week (2004-2019)
- Tribeca Film Festival (2006-2019)
- New York Film Festival (2010-2019)
- Tony Awards and Official After-party (2014-2019)
- 2019 Sports Illustrated Sportsman of the Year
- BET Awards (2016, 2017, 2018, 2019)
- 2018 Gotham Awards
- BET Honors (2012 - 2018)
- Wall St Journal Innovators Awards (2018, 2019)
- Montclair Film Festival Presents: Evening with Stephen Colbert and Julia Louis-Dreyfus (2019)
- The International Women's Media Foundation's Courage in Journalism Awards (2019)
- 2018 Billboard Woman in Music Awards
- BET Social Media Awards (2017, 2018, 2019)
- 60th Annual Grammy Awards - Nominee Reception (2018)
- Black Opal Cosmetics Photo Shoot
- 2019 Arise Fashion Week (Lagos, Nigeria)
- 2015 Nigerian Presidential Inauguration
- 2009 and 2013 US Presidential Inauguration

Galas:

- Jackie Robinson Foundation Robie Awards Dinner (2020)
- NAACP Annual LDF gala (2018, 2019)
- Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights Ripple Of Hope Gala (2019)
- YM&YWHA of Washington Heights & Inwood gala (2019)
- Hotel Association of New York City Foundation gala (2019)
- 2018 Good+ Foundation Gala

PhotoShoots:

- Bud Light Seltzer Production Shoot
- Jackie Robinson Foundation
- People Magazine Photo Booth at 2019 BET Awards
- Connie Orlando for BET
- French Montana for BET
- M&M's World website product photoshoot

Featured Publications:

People, New York Times, US Magazine, Los Angeles Times, Time Magazine, New York Post, New York Daily News, Chicago Tribune, Wall Street Journal, Vogue.com, and The Guardian to name a few.

Education: Bachelor of Arts, Talladega College

US Army, Honorable Discharge

Member - The International Cinematographers Guild Local 600

